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From:
To:
Subject: 2nd tech rehearsal
Date: 25 March 2025 16:56:00
Attachments: image002.png

Hi 
 
Once again so sorry the tech for the webinar didn’t go smoothly earlier.
 
Just trying to find a time for us to have a 2nd tech rehearsal, do any of these times work:
 
11.30-12pm 31st March
11.30-12.30 1st April
4-5pm 3rd April
 
I think we might only need 15-20 mins.
 
Thanks
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From:
To:
Subject: RE:
Date: 25 March 2025 15:02:00
Attachments: image001.png

I’m so sorry! That was a disaster.
 
I’ll look for another 15 mins for us to join and test the software to reassure ourselves it will
work.
 
Slides look great though.
 
From: @lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 2:58 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re:

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

It takes me to a screen saying this meeting will start shortly 

On 25 Mar 2025, at 14:56, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

 

 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the individual or
entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error please return it to
the address it came from indicating that you are not the intended recipient and delete it from
your system. Do not copy, distribute or take action based on this email. Freedom of Information
requests can be submitted either by email (FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2
4BP Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.
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From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: 2nd tech rehearsal
Date: 26 March 2025 10:48:00

Thanks  we will get an invite out shortly for the 31st.
 
From: @lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 6:33 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: 
Subject: Re: 2nd tech rehearsal

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi  I can do 31st march. Best, 
 

 

On 25 Mar 2025, at 16:56, 
< @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
Hi 
 
Once again so sorry the tech for the webinar didn’t go smoothly earlier.
 
Just trying to find a time for us to have a 2nd tech rehearsal, do any of these
times work:
 
11.30-12pm 31st March
11.30-12.30 1st April
4-5pm 3rd April 
 
I think we might only need 15-20 mins. 
 
Thanks
 

 
 
 





From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: Copy of telephone survey
Date: 12 February 2025 14:47:08

Hi All
 
If you can also review the timescales for the project and let us know if it would be feasible
to report the findings a bit earlier that would be great.
 
That will help us make a decision about timescales for the main GSGB annual report.
 
Thanks
 

 
From: @lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, February 12, 2025 9:40 AM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Copy of telephone survey

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Thanks  that’s helpful. Best, 
 

 

On 11 Feb 2025, at 16:39, 
< @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
Hi All
 
Thanks for your time earlier. 
 
I have attached a copy of the last telephone survey we undertook, in March
2023. The data is all published on the UKDS if you wanted to access any of the
findings.
 
We’ve reached out to our Comms team for suitable dates for a webinar
towards the end of March so will share some possibilities shortly.
 
Kind Regards
 







From:
To:
Cc:
Subject: Re: Experimental report - publication
Date: 12 August 2025 12:03:21

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi  here is the link: 

https://eprints.lse.ac.uk/129116/

Note that the report can’t be accessed now but will be open access fro 14/08/25. Best,

 

On 11 Aug 2025, at 15:05, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi 

Hope you're well! We've just been made aware of a typo in the following
sentence re. the effect of survey topic:  "the PGSI scale was 1.8 points
higher" - should this be "1.8 percentage points higher" ?  

Also, are you able to send us a link to the publication page before
Thursday (so we can send this to our Digital Team in advance), or will this
need to wait until it's published on Thursday? 

Thanks,

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







Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

@lse.ac.uk
 

On 13 Feb 2024, at 12:59, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
No problem
 
It will just be me at this end – hope that’s ok
 
Regards
 

 
 
 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2024 12:31 PM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>;

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: from , LSE

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear all - there are issues with the trains - please could we start at 13.40? 
Many apologies for this. 
best wishes

 
 

Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

@lse.ac.uk
 

On 13 Feb 2024, at 08:18, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
wrote:
 
HI
 
You mentioned that you would send a deck ahead of today – just wanted to check I
hadn’t missed it?
 
Thanks
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, January 25, 2024 12:12 PM
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

Dear  - so sorry, I didn’t see your Jan 9 prod for some reason. 13th Feb slot is
still fine for us, so let’s confirm that one?
I’ll have a deck to share with you before the call as well to outline some of the research areas we
think could be very interesting. 
Could you send a meeting link? Teams / Zoom / Google all fine with us. 
many thanks,  
 

Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

@lse.ac.uk
 





I hope you are well and have a lovely weekend planned.
 
I am holding 2 options for dates in February for to have a call
with both  and 
 
Dates are:
 
7 February – 11.00-12.00 noon
13 February – 13.30-14.30
 
Should neither of the above be suitable let me know and I will look
further into February.
 
Regards
 

 

From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, December 14, 2023 2:39 AM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: from , LSE
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments
and links

Hi - we’re flexible at the moment so let me know a couple of
options that work for and and I am sure one of the slots at
least will work for us.
 

Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE
e:  @lse.ac.uk
 

 

On 13 Dec 2023, at 05:01, 
<k @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
Good Morning 
 
I hope you are well.
 
If you let me know of any available dates during
February 2024 for the below meeting and I will
endeavour to find a suitable date/time which works
for both  and 
 
I look forward to hearing from you.
 
Kind regards
 

 

From: 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

Sent: Wednesday, December 13, 2023 9:25 AM
To:  @lse.ac.uk>
Cc: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: from , LSE
 
Great thank you 
 
Happy with that
 

 

From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2023 10:48 PM
To: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: from , LSE
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of
attachments and links

Thanks - could we book from Feb 1 onwards?

 If ok with you, I’ll liaise with  
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Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

@lse.ac.uk
 

On 12 Dec 2023, at 20:42, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>

wrote:

 
Thanks 
 
That looks interesting.
 
I would still like to cover both with the
same personnel here. I think the easiest
thing to do – given the way I can see my
run-up to Christmas developing is to put
in an hour to cover both in Jan and I’d
like to be in that meet.
 
Apologies  but could you rearrange
for then please
 
Best
 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

From: 
@lse.ac.uk>

Sent: Monday, December 11, 2023 5:30
PM
To: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc: 

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>;

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>;

@gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: from Professor ,
LSE
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external
source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear -  
 
Having had calls with the team our end
last week, I think it might be a more
efficient use of your time if we looked at
two separate calls (so, adding a second
in the New Year) - it might be more
relevant for tech & operations team to
be on the call with our tech team, and
then research team on a different call
with . I’ve outlined the
two elements - let me know how you’d
like to proceed. 
 
best wishes,  
 
 
Technology:
Koa Health and 



have collaborated with a tech company
with experience in this space to create a
prediction tool to help gambling
operators predict likelihood of
customers likely to develop an addiction
before they even place a bet. The
prediction tool, developed with cutting-
edge behavioural science insights, mean
they can predict high risk customers, as
well as identify professional gamblers. 
 
The tool has been built to plug into the
sign-up process, with a fast, fun online
assessment and mini game, non
compulsory, but with hidden metadata
capture. It requires virtually no system
integration for an operator and zero
disruption to the user journey during
registration and betting. The operator
decides what to do with the results
(green - confident the customer will
never develop addiction, amber -
inconclusive which will become more
accurate during the customer’s betting
activities, and red - likely to develop an
addiction.) 
 
 

 & research:
 
Heads and tails: valuing the benefits of
gambling to place alongside its costs
 
Most people place bets. On sports,
special events, at horse racing, in
casinos, and increasingly on their mobile
phones. Some of these are problematic
gamblers. The discussions around
regulation and the general discourse
surrounding gambling focuses on the
harms from betting. 
 
But most people quite literally enjoy a
flutter without any discernible harm.
And even those with a gambling
problem benefit in some way from
betting. Human beings are prone to
making all sorts of mistakes, but
masochists aside, none of us continues
doing anything without it bringing some
pleasure. 
 
A robust investigation into the
happiness hit of gambling is long
overdue. This can then be considered
alongside the harms to provide a full
appraisal of the impacts of gambling.
Assessment of both sides of the coin of
gambling, the costs and the benefits,
will allow policymakers to make
regulatory decisions that come much
closer to maximising individual and
social welfare.
 
 
 
 

Department of Psychological and
Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and
Political Science
Houghton Street, London WC2A 2AE

@lse.ac.uk
 

On 1 Dec 2023, at 17:56,
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GSGB Continuous Improvement work.
 
I know we are still working on getting the contract documents all signed, but I
wondered if it might be worth getting our first kick off meeting in the diary? It’s
taken a while for us to get this project procured so we are keen to get started. 
 

and I have the following availability:
 
Tues 11th 3.30pm onwards
Weds 12th Between 11-1pm
Thurs 13th 3.00pm onwards 
 
Do any of these dates/times work for you? 
 
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

 
 

NatCen Social Research
35 Northampton Square
London EC1V 0AX
020 7250 1866

Visit our website. www.natcen.ac.uk
Read our latest blog. http://www.natcen.ac.uk/blog
Follow us. @NatCen 
Email us. info@natcen.ac.uk

NatCen Social Research is certificated to ISO/IEC 27001:2013 for Information Security Management Systems and to ISO
20252:2012, the international standard for market, opinion and social research.

Company limited by guarantee. Registered in England No. 4392418. Charity registered in England and Wales (1091768) and in
Scotland (SC038454).













From:
To:
Subject: RE: Malfunction
Date: 25 March 2025 14:53:00
Attachments: image001.png

We are sending you a new link!
 
From: @lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, March 25, 2025 2:52 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Malfunction

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Apologies but I don’t have the invite in my diary any longer, not sure what happened!
 

The London School of Economics and Political Science
Connaught House, Aldwych, London WC2A2AE

http://www.lse.ac.uk/Methodology
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13th August 2-3pm 
 
If none of the dates/times suit we can always schedule a separate meeting.
 
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
Subject: Re: Meeting with NatCen GSGB project team
Date: 15 July 2025 13:48:06

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Thanks  yes I can do 2nd October, please do send an invite. Best, 

 

On 14 Jul 2025, at 16:58, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi 
 
Here is the relevant page in the 2023 annual report Gambling Survey for Great
Britain - Annual report (2023): Official statistics - Problem Gambling Severity
Index
 
The data tables are
herehttps://assets.ctfassets.net/j16ev64qyf6l/5eWXQTbuMV4ikC93ytQTjz/74
dfe34fb139ec9b8d0ce5ca3c201951/GSGB Y1 2023 Data Tables correctio
n___1_.xlsx
 
On another note, we were wondering if you might be available to take part in a
webinar on the 2nd October to talk through the key findings from the research?
The 2nd is the day we are launching the 2024 GSGB Annual Report, and
thought we could start the webinar with an update from you on your research
followed by the findings from the 2024 survey. Just wanted to get in early so we
could get the date in your diary! This would be instead of hosting a webinar on
the 14th August. 
 
Thanks
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Sunday, July 13, 2025 6:40 PM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>; 

Subject: Re: Meeting with NatCen GSGB project team

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi I can’t see the PGSI estimates for the GSGB on the website - are
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they available anywhere? Best, 
 

 

On 7 Jul 2025, at 17:59, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

 
Hi  
 
As discussed would be great to get you along to a GSGB project
team meeting with NatCen to discuss the research findings and to
talk about the implications for GSGB as we start to write the 2nd

GSGB annual report.
 
Dates of our next meetings: 
 
16th July 2-3pm
30th July -meeting is scheduled for 2-3pm but we have a clash our
end so it will need moving. Do you have any availability that day?
13th August 2-3pm 
 
If none of the dates/times suit we can always schedule a separate
meeting.
 
Thanks
 

 

 
 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email
in error please return it to the address it came from indicating that you are not
the intended recipient and delete it from your system. Do not copy, distribute or
take action based on this email. Freedom of Information requests can be
submitted either by email (FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to:
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square
Birmingham B2 4BP Please clearly state that your request is under the
Freedom of Information Act.













 
 

On 23 Jul 2025, at 12:11, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
Hi 
 
We were aiming to publish on Thursday 14th August.
 
Thanks,

From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 23, 2025 12:03 PM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:   @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Report

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi  can you remind me of the date you want it to be published? 

On 23 Jul 2025, at 11:36, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

 
Hi , I hope you're well. I just wanted to check the publication plan with you as I need to update our digital team;
are you able to publish the paper on the LSE website, and will it be easily accessible to the general public ? If so, we can
just include a hyperlink from our website across to the main document and supplementary materials. 
 
Thanks!
 

From:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 9:05 AM
To:  @lse.ac.uk>
Cc:   @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Report

 
Whichever you prefer as long as we can link to it from our website and it is open access, so people don’t need to log into
anything to access it.
 
Thanks
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 7:23 AM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  >; @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Report

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi , yes we could do that. Or it could be published on my Open Science Foundation page where the pre-
registration document is. Could also post the data and code there. 
 
Best, 
 

 
 

On 16 Jul 2025, at 18:37, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:
 
Thanks , just wanted to confirm receipt.
 
We’ll review and get back to you next week.
 
If we wanted to publish this in the same way your last review of the GSGB was published do you think that would be
possible? It worked quite well last time to maintain the independence of the review to have it published on the LSE
website rather than the GC website.
 
Thanks
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, July 16, 2025 11:28 AM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  >; @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>



Subject: Report

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi  
 
Please find the draft report attached. I hope you enjoy reading it! Best, 
 

 
 

The London School of Economics and Political Science
Connaught House, Aldwych, London WC2A2AE

http://www.lse.ac.uk/Methodology
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From:
To:
Subject: Re: Slide
Date: 25 September 2025 10:29:12
Attachments: PastedGraphic-1.png

Hi 

All received thanks, I have incorporated it into the slide deck. 

Kind Regards

From: @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: 25 September 2025 10:19
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Slide
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi , here is my slide for next week’s presentation. The QR code is for the report.
Best, 

 

The London School of Economics and Political Science
Connaught House, Aldwych, London WC2A2AE

http://www.lse.ac.uk/Methodology







From:
To:
Subject: RE: UKRI
Date: 11 August 2025 13:35:00
Attachments: image001.png

Thanks I’ll need to be conscious of the fact that while I’m not on the UKRI panels I am in contact
with them but be interesting to know what you are up to and perspectives.
 

but happy to pick up again in September
 
Regards
 

 
From: @lse.ac.uk> 
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:33 PM
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: UKRI

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Very kind of you - 
It might be worth getting l in to meet you in the next couple of months? 
 

Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science
e: @lse.ac.uk

 

On 11 Aug 2025, at 13:31, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
wrote:
 
Thanks  – thought you might have clocked it but wanted to make sure



 
Regards
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:02 PM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: UKRI

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Dear  thank you so much for getting in touch - yes, we had seen the call for
RER and intend to submit.
Also, we intend to submit for a GHRIP on the larger Gambling Harms programme
- https://www.ukri.org/opportunity/gambling-harms-research-and-innovation-
partnerships/.
We have some interesting ideas!
A busy Q4 ahead…

 
 

Department of Psychological and Behavioural Science
The London School of Economics and Political Science

 
 

<image001.png>

On 11 Aug 2025, at 12:34, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

 

 
Hope all is well with you. I know that we struggled to get moving with your
interesting project proposal before, given timings and budget.
 
It came back to me when I’ve been reflecting on the programme of work
that UKRI are looking at as part of the Levy Research programme and
thought it might be worth you looking at it to see if there were any
opportunities for you.
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I note that the Rapid Evidence Review call includes within scope ‘the
positive impact of gambling’
 
Rapid evidence reviews for the UKRI Research Programme on Gambling –
UKRI
 
Regards
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in
error please return it to the address it came from indicating that you are not the
intended recipient and delete it from your system. Do not copy, distribute or take
action based on this email. Freedom of Information requests can be submitted
either by email (FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to: FOI request
Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2
4BP Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information
Act.

 
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
FOI request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP
Please clearly state that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.

 







On 11 Aug 2025, at 13:31, 
@gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

 
Thanks – thought you might have clocked it but wanted to
make sure
 
Regards
 

 
From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Monday, August 11, 2025 1:02 PM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: UKRI

 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and
links

Dear , thank you so much for getting in touch - yes, we
had seen the call for RER and intend to submit.
Also, we intend to submit for a GHRIP on the larger
Gambling Harms programme
- https://www.ukri.org/opportunity/gambling-harms-
research-and-innovation-partnerships/.
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
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Hope all is well with you. I know that we struggled to
get moving with your interesting project proposal
before, given timings and budget.
 
It came back to me when I’ve been reflecting on the
programme of work that UKRI are looking at as part
of the Levy Research programme and thought it
might be worth you looking at it to see if there were
any opportunities for you.
 
I note that the Rapid Evidence Review call includes
within scope ‘the positive impact of gambling’
 
Rapid evidence reviews for the UKRI Research
Programme on Gambling – UKRI
 
Regards
 

 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
This email and any files transmitted with it are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they
are addressed. If you have received this email in error
please return it to the address it came from indicating that
you are not the intended recipient and delete it from your
system. Do not copy, distribute or take action based on
this email. Freedom of Information requests can be
submitted either by email
(FOI@gamblingcommission.gov.uk) or by writing to: FOI
request Gambling Commission Victoria Square House
Victoria Square Birmingham B2 4BP Please clearly state
that your request is under the Freedom of Information Act.
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From:
To: s
Cc:
Subject: Re: Updated GSGB guidance
Date: 14 August 2025 09:27:26

Yes a technical rehearsal, i'll send an invite through 

Thanks

From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Thursday, August 14, 2025 09:16
To: @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updated GSGB guidance

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Ah that is so annoying, they assured me it would be publicly available today, I have emailed them and they are usually responsive so hopefully that will be fixed quickly. No, it doesn’t alter
what we are saying but it makes the point about social desirability bias more strongly i.e. it is a stronger effect amongst people who gamble than in the general population (which makes
sense). Yes I can do that time on the 9th, by rehearsal do you mean technical rehearsal rather than full presentation? Best, 

 

On 14 Aug 2025, at 09:11, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

Thanks for letting us know. This doesn't alter what we're saying as the top findings though does it or how the guidance has been amended?

Do you know what time the report is going live today? I have just checked and it is currently still behind a log in screen.

Also in preparation for the user group webinar on the 10th, would you be available for a rehearsal on the 9th anytime between 11.30-2pm. 

Thanks

From:  @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 19:07
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updated GSGB guidance 

CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi both, I was just checking through mayflies and noticed that I hadn’t run the model for mode on PGSI>0 for people who have gambled in the past year only. The effect is larger at 6%. Too late to include it in the
report but can make an amendment after publication. Apologies I didn’t notice this earlier. Best, 

 

On 13 Aug 2025, at 16:00, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi

This is really helpful, thanks so much!

Best wishes,

From: @lse.ac.uk>
Sent: Wednesday, August 13, 2025 8:59 AM
To:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Cc:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk>
Subject: Re: Updated GSGB guidance
 
CAUTION: This email is from an external source - be careful of attachments and links

Hi here are some suggestions from me. Best, 

 

On 12 Aug 2025, at 17:06, @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> wrote:

Hi ,

Please find attached our updated GSGB guidance - we'd be really grateful for your feedback. 

Thanks and have a good evening!

Best wishes,
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From:  @gamblingcommission.gov.uk> 
Sent: 09 April 2025 14:16










